City of Saint John

ADVISORY NOTICE

TO: ALL BIDDERS
FROM:

DATE: August 16, 2022
SUBJ:

Monic MacVicar, CCLP, CPPB

Tender No. 2022-082302T - Eastern And Millidgeville Wastewater Treatment

Facilities And Lancaster Lagoon — Lighting Retrofit

Please note that the change in the schedule below.

FROM
Schedule for the Bid Process

Issue Date

Monday, August 1™ 2022

Pre-Bid Site Visit

Friday, June 19%, 2022 at 10:00AM ADT

Deadline for Enquiries

Thursday, August 25, 2022 at 4:00:00 pm, ADT

Deadline for Issuing Addenda

Tuesday, August 30", 2022 - 4:00:00 pm, ADT

Submission Deadline

Tuesday, September 6, 2022 - 2:30:00 pm, ADT

Date of Award

TBD

TO
Schedule for the Bid Process

Issue Date

Monday, August 1™ 2022

Pre-Bid Site Visit

Friday, August 19t", 2022 at 10:00AM ADT

Deadline for Enquiries

Thursday, August 25, 2022 at 4:00:00 pm, ADT

Deadline for Issuing Addenda

Tuesday, August 30", 2022 - 4:00:00 pm, ADT

Submission Deadline

Tuesday, September 6%, 2022 - 2:30:00 pm, ADT

Date of Award

TBD

PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN VIA FAX (A.S.A.P) (506) 658-4742 TO ACKNOWLEDGE

RECEIPT OF THIS ADVISORY.

NAME

COMPANY




